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Dear Sirs ,
I can confirm that my client or I on his behalf wish to speak at both a Compulsory Acquisition
Hearing and an Open Floor Hearing in connection with the A303 Stonehenge Scheme.
 
Highways England are very well aware of the problems the scheme as published will present to
my agricultural business. The details of the traffic movements generated by my business are well
documented however I have not been offered direct means of access to the ‘’new’’ road after
construction and highways England are also well aware that it is not possible to manoeuvre  my
combine harvester through Amesbury. My client therefore believes this is sufficient reason for
an Issue Specific Hearing to be held as my client currently enjoys direct access and Highways
England are not carrying out their Statutory requirements .
 
Yours faithfully   
 
 
Howard Smith M.R.I.C.S
Chartered Valuation Surveyor
South Bank,
High Street, Fovant,
Wilts, SP3 5JL
Tel: 01722 714641
Fax: 01722 714513
Mobile:
Email:
 




